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Library District #1

From: Kathy Eaton <katy@mail.positech.net>
To: <troylib@ccp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2000 11:10 AM

Subject: NEEDING CENSUS LOOK-UP

Hi,

I'm needing someone to get a copy of (2) census for me, I'm willing to
pay for this. Do you know of anyone that will do this? ~Incase you do
here is the name.

1859 State census - John R. Williams - Doniphan Co., KS. - Page 008 -
Burr Oak Twp. - ID # KS02622845

1870 Federal Census - John R. Williams - Doniphan Co., KS. - Page 066 -
Center Twp. - ID # KS012127728

If you can't do this can you give me a name that does look-ups in
Doniphan Co.
Thank you for anything you can do for me.

Kathy Eaton
in MO.

10/26/00
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From: Library District #1 <troylib@ccp.com>
To: <katy@mail.positech.net>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 9:28 AM
Subject: Census lookup

Katy,

I am sorry this is getting to you so late, but we have been really busy here

at the library and we do genealogy requests when we have the spare time.

| am going to give you the number to Highland Community College in Highland,
Kansas. It is in Doniphan County and they have census records and newspapers
on microfilm. We do not have all the census records on microfilm. A couple from
St. Joseph, Missouri, John and Enid Ostertag, copied all the info down from the
microfilm records and typed them all out into fully indexed books. And we are
missing the 1859 state census. On the 1870 census | have a John R. Williams
who's age is 24 living in Centre Township but didn't know if that was yours as

we also have a John R. Williams in the 1860 Federal census who was 41. And
still yet another John R. Williams in the 1870 census who was 37. So | think your
best bet since you have the ID #'s and page from the actual census, you might get
Highland College to look them up and make copies. | don't know for sure if they
will but they are the closest ones who have the records you are looking for.

The number is: 442-6054
Their web site is : http://www.highland.cc.ks.us/

I am sorry we couldn't have been more help.

Library District # 1
Troy, Kansas 66087
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